










RE: LIBOR Developments

 
Re (1), have we spoken with anyone at FHFA directly? I know a couple of people who are likely to be on top of this

already, but have not confirmed pending instructions. It’s a bit odd that Bryan thought I limited the potential defendants

to Barclays, when in fact I take pains to list out the Enterprise derivatives counterparties who contribute to the LIBOR

calculation. Also, regardless of FHFA’s management decisions the prospect of fraud seems to open the door for OI.

News reports indicate that a criminal investigation is already underway at DOJ . To use a military analogy: If a heavy

cruiser at a known location is damaged and taking on water as the Super Hornets circle overhead, the prospect of

hustling over and jamming a Mk 48 up its @ss - before the brown shoe crowd takes all of the credit - should warm the

little nuclear-powered heart of any sailor with even a bit of killer instinct. I’ll leave the specifics of that to the lawyers,

though. From: Parker, Richard Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:40 AM To: Saddler, Bryan Cc: Lee, Timothy Subject:

RE: LIBOR Developments Thanks, Bryan. I didn’t get to read the paper yet today, but I’m going to snag a copy to read

with lunch. I’ve enclosed a .pdf I culled from yesterday’s NYT that illustrates how the LIBOR rate is set, how it affects

individuals/institutions, and how the misconduct occurred. Hope you’re enjoying your time off. – Rich From: Saddler,

Bryan Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:20 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: LIBOR Developments Rich: If you haven’t

already, check out page A13 of today’s The Washington Post . It includes a story about a Federal lawsuit filed by

Baltimore City against Barclays and at least four other banks, and its claim is characterized as being completely

parallel to Tim’s theory (with the exception of the potential defendants not being limited to Barclays). Thus: 

you or George 

 Thanks, Bryan Saddler Office of

Inspector General Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 

Item ID: 31545
From: Lee, Timothy </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D9770D766B6642C4AC0F9F116D0B180D-
TIMOTHY LEE>

To: Parker, Richard </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=35b52473fd4b4574add82079a96054be-
Richard Par>

Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments
Sent: July 16, 2012 9:07 AM
Received: July 16, 2012 9:07 AM
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RE: LIBOR Developments

 
Tim,  

. In the meantime I have added this project to the Inventory. Thanks for

surfacing this submarine for us. Nice work. Rich Richard Parker Director, Policy, Oversight & Review Office of the

Inspector General Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, D.C. 20024 Tel: 

 From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:08 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: RE: LIBOR

Developments Re (1), have we spoken with anyone at FHFA directly? I know a couple of people who are likely to be

on top of this already, but have not confirmed pending instructions. It’s a bit odd that Bryan thought I limited the

potential defendants to Barclays, when in fact I take pains to list out the Enterprise derivatives counterparties who

contribute to the LIBOR calculation. Also, regardless of FHFA’s management decisions the prospect of fraud seems to

open the door for OI. News reports indicate that a criminal investigation is already underway at DOJ . To use a military

analogy: If a heavy cruiser at a known location is damaged and taking on water as the Super Hornets circle overhead,

the prospect of hustling over and jamming a Mk 48 up its @ss - before the brown shoe crowd takes all of the credit -

should warm the little nuclear-powered heart of any sailor with even a bit of killer instinct. I’ll leave the specifics of that

to the lawyers, though. From: Parker, Richard Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:40 AM To: Saddler, Bryan Cc: Lee,

Timothy Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Thanks, Bryan. I didn’t get to read the paper yet today, but I’m going to

snag a copy to read with lunch. I’ve enclosed a .pdf I culled from yesterday’s NYT that illustrates how the LIBOR rate

is set, how it affects individuals/institutions, and how the misconduct occurred. Hope you’re enjoying your time off. –

Rich From: Saddler, Bryan Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:20 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: LIBOR Developments

Rich: If you haven’t already, check out page A13 of today’s The Washington Post . It includes a story about a Federal

lawsuit filed by Baltimore City against Barclays and at least four other banks, and its claim is characterized as being

completely parallel to Tim’s theory (with the exception of the potential defendants not being limited to Barclays). Thus:

 you or George 

 Thanks, Bryan

Saddler Office of Inspector General Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024

(

Item ID: 31530
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Cc: DiSanto, Emilia 
Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments
Sent: July 16, 2012 4:42 PM
Received: July 16, 2012 4:42 PM
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FW: LIBOR Developments

 
Hi Em, Per our discussion, please see the email chain and attached original memo. It’s interesting to note that the 5-

25bp hunch expressed in the memo agrees broadly with the Economist’s estimate subsequently of 30-40bp during

4Q08. That would imply a shortchanging on the order of $200 million in 4Q08. Tim From: Parker, Richard Sent:

Monday, July 16, 2012 4:42 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Tim, 

 

. In the meantime I have added this project to the Inventory. Thanks for surfacing this

submarine for us. Nice work. Rich Richard Parker Director, Policy, Oversight & Review Office of the Inspector General

Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, D.C. 20024 Tel: 

From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:08 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Re

(1), have we spoken with anyone at FHFA directly? I know a couple of people who are likely to be on top of this

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

From: Lee, Timothy Sent: 7/10/2012 7:53 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: RE: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR

investigation Hi Old Salt, I agree with Bryan that, at this point, 

 the Economist asserts that “almost all the banks in the LIBOR panels were submitting rates that

may have been 30-40 basis points too low”, 

 Pollard

Item ID: 31563
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To: DiSanto, Emilia </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d94639648c304c1d8447667da03493cb-Emilia
DiSa>

Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments
Sent: August 6, 2012 1:41 PM
Received: August 6, 2012 1:41 PM
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and Hart. 

 Bryan 

 Bryan 

 The ambulance is there on the street; who better than you

lawyers to figure out exactly how to chase it? Tim From: Parker, Richard Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:46 PM To:

Lee, Timothy Subject: FW: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR investigation Thoughts? From: Baker, Brian Sent: Monday,

July 09, 2012 4:54 PM To: Parker, Richard Subject: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR investigation FYI From: Saddler,

Bryan Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:49 PM To: Baker, Brian Subject: RE: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-

OIG 

 Thanks From: Baker, Brian Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:54 AM To: Saddler, Bryan Subject: FW: LIBOR

investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG From: Parker, Richard Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:53 AM To: Baker, Brian

Subject: FW: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG FYI - R From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012

4:19 PM To: Parker, Richard Cc: Phillips, Wesley; Rhinesmith, Alan; Wu, Simon; Emerzian, Peter; 

 Subject: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG Hi Old Salt, Please find

attached a memo discussing how the unfolding LIBOR scandal may relate to FHFA and the Enterprises. Tim -----

Timothy Lee Senior Policy Advisor 202-730-2821 timothy.lee@fhfaoig.gov
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 

Federal Housing Finance Agency 
 

400 7th Street, S.W., Washington DC 20024 
 

 

5 July 2012 
 
To  Richard Parker 

From  Timothy Lee 

Subject Effect of LIBOR Bid-Rigging Investigation on Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac 

Cc    Peter Emerzian  Wesley Phillips 
     

Alan Rhinesmith Simon Wu 
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FW: LIBOR Developments

 
Hi Old Salt, Per Emilia’s walk-in request this afternoon. I think she plans to forward this to Mike Stephens. Tim From:

Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:42 PM To: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments Hi Em,

Per our discussion, please see the email chain and attached original memo. It’s interesting to note that the 5-25bp

hunch expressed in the memo agrees broadly with the Economist’s estimate subsequently of 30-40bp during 4Q08.

That would imply a shortchanging on the order of $200 million in 4Q08. Tim From: Parker, Richard Sent: Monday, July

16, 2012 4:42 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Tim,  

. Thanks for surfacing this submarine

for us. Nice work. Rich Richard Parker Director, Policy, Oversight & Review Office of the Inspector General Federal

Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, D.C. 20024 Tel  From:

Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:08 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Re (1),

have we spoken with anyone at FHFA directly? I know a couple of people who are likely to be on top of this already,

but have not confirmed pending instructions. It’s a bit odd that Bryan thought I limited the potential defendants to

Barclays, when in fact I take pains to list out the Enterprise derivatives counterparties who contribute to the LIBOR

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

individuals/institutions, and how the misconduct occurred. . – Rich From: Saddler,

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

Item ID: 31565
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To: Parker, Richard </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35b52473fd4b4574add82079a96054be-Richard
Par>

Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments
Sent: August 6, 2012 2:03 PM
Received: August 6, 2012 2:03 PM
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 Pollard

and Hart.

 Bryan 

 Bryan 

 Tim From: Parker, Richard Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:46 PM To:

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
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Libor Proposal.docx

Original view
2 pages (displayed on pages 4 to 5)



 
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

 
Roger, Skipper.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:

Lee, Timothy

Sent:

8/6/2012 2:03 PM

To:

Parker, Richard

Subject:

FW: LIBOR Developments

Hi Old Salt,

Per Emiliaâ€™s walk-in request this afternoon. I think she plans to forward this to Mike Stephens.

Tim

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:42 PM

To: DiSanto, Emilia

Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments

Hi Em,

Per our discussion, please see the email chain and attached original memo. Itâ€™s interesting to note that the 5-25bp

hunch expressed in the memo agrees broadly with the

Economistâ€™s estimate subsequently of 30-40bp during 4Q08. That would imply a shortchanging on the order of

$200 million in 4Q08.

Tim

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Lee, Timothy

Cc: DiSanto, Emilia

Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments

Tim,

 

Thanks for surfacing this submarine for us. Nice work.

Rich

Richard Parker

Director, Policy, Oversight & Review

Office of the Inspector General

Federal Housing Finance Agency

400 7 th Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20024

Tel: 

Cell

Item ID: 31567
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments
Sent: August 6, 2012 2:21 PM
Received: August 6, 2012 2:21 PM
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From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:08 AM

To: Parker, Richard

Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments

Re 

 Bryan 

. To use a military analogy: If a heavy cruiser at a known location is

damaged and taking on water as the

Super Hornets circle overhead, the prospect of hustling over and jamming a

Mk 48 up its @ss - before the

brown shoe crowd takes all of the credit - should warm the little nuclear-powered heart of any sailor with even a bit of

killer instinct. Iâ€™ll leave the specifics of that to the

lawyers, though.

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:40 AM

To: Saddler, Bryan

Cc: Lee, Timothy

Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments

Thanks, Bryan. I didnâ€™t get to read the paper yet today, but Iâ€™m going to snag a copy to read with lunch.

Iâ€™ve enclosed a .pdf I culled from yesterdayâ€™s NYT that illustrates how the LIBOR rate is set, how it

affects individuals/institutions, and how the misconduct occurred. Hope youâ€™re enjoying your time off. â€“ Rich

From: Saddler, Bryan

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:20 AM

To: Parker, Richard

Subject: LIBOR Developments

Rich: If you havenâ€™t already, check out page A13 of todayâ€™s

The Washington Post . It includes a story about a Federal lawsuit filed by Baltimore City against Barclays and at least

four other banks, and its claim is characterized as being completely parallel to Timâ€™s theory (with the exception of

the potential

defendants not being limited to Barclays). Thus: 

you or George 

 Thanks,

Bryan Saddler

Office of Inspector General

Federal Housing Finance Agency

400 7 th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

From:

Lee, Timothy

Sent:

7/10/2012 7:53 AM

To:
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Parker, Richard

Subject:

RE: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR investigation

Hi Old Salt,

I agree with Bryan that, at this point, 

, the

Economist asserts that â€œalmost all the banks in the LIBOR panels were submitting rates that may have been 30-40

basis points too lowâ€, 

 Pollard and Hart.

. Bryan 

 Bryan 

. The ambulance is there on the street; who better than you lawyers

to figure out exactly

how to chase it?

Tim

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:46 PM

To: Lee, Timothy

Subject: FW: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR investigation

Thoughts?

From: Baker, Brian

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Parker, Richard

Subject: Saddler's thoughts on LIBOR investigation

FYI

From: Saddler, Bryan

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Baker, Brian

Subject: RE: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG

 Thanks

From: Baker, Brian

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:54 AM
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To: Saddler, Bryan

Subject: FW: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG

From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:53 AM

To: Baker, Brian

Subject: FW: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG

FYI - R

From: Lee, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Parker, Richard

Cc: Phillips, Wesley; Rhinesmith, Alan; Wu, Simon; Emerzian, Peter; 

Subject: LIBOR investigation as it relates to FHFA-OIG

Hi Old Salt,

Please find attached a memo discussing how the unfolding LIBOR scandal may relate to FHFA and the Enterprises.

Tim

-----

Timothy Lee

Senior Policy Advisor

202-730-2821

timothy.lee@fhfaoig.gov

(b) (6)





Director of Special Projects

Federal Housing Finance Agency-Office of Inspector General

(b) (6)



FW: LIBOR Developments

 
From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:42 PM To: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments

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

 

. Thanks for surfacing this

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

“almost all the banks in the LIBOR panels were submitting rates that

may have been 30-40 basis points too low”, 

Item ID: 31569
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To:  </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=

Subject: FW: LIBOR Developments
Sent: August 6, 2012 4:11 PM
Received: August 6, 2012 4:11 PM
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

 
Tx From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:12 PM To: Hinkley, Robert Subject: FW: LIBOR

Developments From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:42 PM To: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: FW: LIBOR

Developments Hi Em, Per our discussion, please see the email chain and attached original memo. It’s interesting to

note that the 5-25bp hunch expressed in the memo agrees broadly with the Economist’s estimate subsequently of 30-

40bp during 4Q08. That would imply a shortchanging on the order of $200 million in 4Q08. Tim From: Parker, Richard

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:42 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: RE: LIBOR Developments Tim,

 

 Thanks for surfacing

this submarine for us. Nice work. Rich Richard Parker Director, Policy, Oversight & Review Office of the Inspector

General Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, D.C. 20024 Tel: 

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

. Thanks, Bryan

Saddler Office of Inspector General Federal Housing Finance Agency 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024

 From: Lee, Timothy Sent: 7/10/2012 7:53 AM To: Parker, Richard Subject: RE: Saddler's thoughts on

LIBOR investigation Hi Old Salt, I agree with Bryan that, at this point, 

the Economist asserts that “almost all the banks in the LIBOR panels were submitting

rates that may have been 30-40 basis points too low”, 

,
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
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LIBOR

 
Tim, pls take the lead in reaching out to the GSEs re: their involvement with LIBOR, i.e., the effects o them, etc. You

may consult Simon in this regard, though he has other, more pressing work to do right now. Call if you have any

questions -- and pls let IGSUPPORT know that your office phone does not ring through. Tx, R Sent from my Windows

Phone
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RE: LIBOR

 
Hi Rich, Between you and me,   

o   

 Tim From: Parker, Richard Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 5:05 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:

Wu, Simon Subject: LIBOR Tim, pls take the lead in reaching out to the GSEs re: their involvement with LIBOR, i.e.,

the effects o them, etc. You may consult Simon in this regard, though he has other, more pressing work to do right

now. Call if you have any questions -- and pls let IGSUPPORT know that your office phone does not ring through. Tx,

R Sent from my Windows Phone
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CFTC Weighs in on Libor

 
In case you guys didn’t see this.  August 6, 2012 Libor, Naked and Exposed By GARY GENSLER Washington

AMERICANS who save for the future, use credit cards or borrow money for tuition, cars and homes deserve

assurance that the interest rates on their savings and loans are set in a reliable and honest way. That’s why the

revelation that the British bank Barclays attempted to manipulate the London interbank offered rate , or Libor — one of

the benchmark rates used to determine the cost of borrowing around the world — is so disturbing. But the Barclays

case isn’t only about misconduct by large financial institutions. It also raises questions about the reliability and

accuracy of these key interest rates, which are largely determined by the private sector, without significant government

oversight. When you save money in a money market fund or short-term bond fund, or take out a mortgage or a small-

business loan, the rate you receive or pay is often based, directly or indirectly, on Libor. It’s the reference rate for

nearly half of adjustable-rate mortgages in the United States; for about 70 percent of the American futures market; and

for a majority of the American swaps market, where businesses hedge risks from changes in interest rates. Libor is

supposed to be the average rate at which the largest banks honestly believe they can borrow from one another

unsecured (that is, without posting collateral). Libor was set up in the 1980s when banks regularly made loans to other

banks on that basis. However, the number of banks willing to lend to one another on such terms has been sharply

reduced because of economic turmoil, including the 2008 global financial crisis, the European debt crisis that began in

2010, and the downgrading of large banks’ credit ratings this year. Banks have shifted toward secured borrowing and,

on occasion, borrowing from central banks like the Federal Reserve and the European Central Bank. As Mervyn King,

the governor of the Bank of England, said of Libor in 2008: “It is, in many ways, the rate at which banks do not lend to

each other.” These changes in the markets raise questions about the integrity of this important benchmark. First, why

is Libor so different from another benchmark interest rate for borrowing in United States dollars — Euribor, or euro

interbank offered rate? Both rates are calculated on the basis of banks’ answers to roughly the same question. For

Libor, a bank is asked at what rate it thinks it can borrow, while for Euribor, a bank is asked at what rate it thinks other

banks are able to borrow. And yet the Euribor for dollar borrowings is about twice as high as the comparable Libor.

Second, why have Libor and other benchmark rates typically not been aligned, since 2008, with the borrowing rates

that would be implied by foreign exchange markets? A long-established financial theory known as interest rate parity

says that the difference in interest rates between two countries should be roughly in line with the expected change in

exchange rates between the countries’ currencies. (If it isn’t, that opens an opportunity for arbitrage, the practice of

taking advantage of price differences.) Until 2007, as the theory predicted, the difference between the borrowing rate

in one currency and the lending rate in another could typically be derived from foreign currency exchange rates. In the

last few years, that hasn’t been the case, and this divergence between theory and practice has yet to be adequately

explained. Third, why is the volatility of the dollar -denominated Libor so much lower than the volatility of other short-

term credit market rates? Just like stocks and bonds, short-term interest rates experience a certain volatility. But Libor

has less severe swings than comparable rates. In addition, the variation in rates that some banks submit to the British

Bankers’ Association — the private group that oversees Libor — don’t seem to match the variation in the rates for their

credit default swaps (financial instruments that are similar to insurance and are one measure of a bank’s credit risk).

There have been times when the swap rates have widened for particular banks (suggesting a growing credit risk) even

as their Libor submissions have remained stable (suggesting that the banks’ borrowing costs haven’t changed).

Anyone saving or borrowing for the future has a real stake in the integrity of Libor and in the answers to these

questions. When the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, which oversees derivatives markets, began looking

into interest-rate setting in 2008, we were guided not only by questions about the decline of actual unsecured lending
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among banks, the supposed basis of Libor, but also by our founding statute, the Commodity Exchange Act. The law

prohibits attempts to manipulate and falsely report information that tends to affect the price of a commodity —

including interest rates like Libor. Markets work best when benchmark rates are based on observable transactions.

The public is shortchanged if Libor, the emperor of rates, is not clothed in such transactions. One solution might be to

use other benchmark rates — like the overnight index swaps rate, which is tied to the rate at which banks lend to one

another overnight — that are based on real transactions. There are also benchmark rates based on actual short-term

secured financings (loans in which collateral is pledged) between banks and other financial institutions. For any new or

revised benchmark to be broadly accepted by the financial markets, borrowers, lenders and hedgers who rely on Libor

would benefit from a process for an orderly transition. The Barclays case demonstrates that Libor has become more

vulnerable to misconduct. It’s time for a new or revised benchmark — an emperor clothed in actual, observable market

transactions — to restore the confidence of Americans that the rates at which they borrow and lend money are set

honestly and transparently. Gary Gensler is the chairman of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission. 

 Attorney Advisor FHFA Office of Inspector General 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 Tel: 
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RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor

 
The thought of switching to a new benchmark means revising all those contracts, rewriting all that software, coming up

with a substitute for the Eurodollar hedges used to set up interest rate swaps. It makes my head hurt just to think about

it. From:  Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:34 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: Seide, David Subject: CFTC

Weighs in on Libor In case you guys didn’t see this. August 6, 2012 Libor, Naked and Exposed By GARY

GENSLER Washington AMERICANS who save for the future, use credit cards or borrow money for tuition, cars and

homes deserve assurance that the interest rates on their savings and loans are set in a reliable and honest way.

That’s why the revelation that the British bank Barclays attempted to manipulate the London interbank offered rate , or

Libor — one of the benchmark rates used to determine the cost of borrowing around the world — is so disturbing. But

the Barclays case isn’t only about misconduct by large financial institutions. It also raises questions about the reliability

and accuracy of these key interest rates, which are largely determined by the private sector, without significant

government oversight. When you save money in a money market fund or short-term bond fund, or take out a mortgage

or a small-business loan, the rate you receive or pay is often based, directly or indirectly, on Libor. It’s the reference

rate for nearly half of adjustable-rate mortgages in the United States; for about 70 percent of the American futures

market; and for a majority of the American swaps market, where businesses hedge risks from changes in interest

rates. Libor is supposed to be the average rate at which the largest banks honestly believe they can borrow from one

another unsecured (that is, without posting collateral). Libor was set up in the 1980s when banks regularly made loans

to other banks on that basis. However, the number of banks willing to lend to one another on such terms has been

sharply reduced because of economic turmoil, including the 2008 global financial crisis, the European debt crisis that

began in 2010, and the downgrading of large banks’ credit ratings this year. Banks have shifted toward secured

borrowing and, on occasion, borrowing from central banks like the Federal Reserve and the European Central Bank.

As Mervyn King, the governor of the Bank of England, said of Libor in 2008: “It is, in many ways, the rate at which

banks do not lend to each other.” These changes in the markets raise questions about the integrity of this important

benchmark. First, why is Libor so different from another benchmark interest rate for borrowing in United States dollars

— Euribor, or euro interbank offered rate? Both rates are calculated on the basis of banks’ answers to roughly the

same question. For Libor, a bank is asked at what rate it thinks it can borrow, while for Euribor, a bank is asked at

what rate it thinks other banks are able to borrow. And yet the Euribor for dollar borrowings is about twice as high as

the comparable Libor. Second, why have Libor and other benchmark rates typically not been aligned, since 2008, with

the borrowing rates that would be implied by foreign exchange markets? A long-established financial theory known as

interest rate parity says that the difference in interest rates between two countries should be roughly in line with the

expected change in exchange rates between the countries’ currencies. (If it isn’t, that opens an opportunity for

arbitrage, the practice of taking advantage of price differences.) Until 2007, as the theory predicted, the difference

between the borrowing rate in one currency and the lending rate in another could typically be derived from foreign

currency exchange rates. In the last few years, that hasn’t been the case, and this divergence between theory and

practice has yet to be adequately explained. Third, why is the volatility of the dollar -denominated Libor so much lower

than the volatility of other short-term credit market rates? Just like stocks and bonds, short-term interest rates

experience a certain volatility. But Libor has less severe swings than comparable rates. In addition, the variation in
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rates that some banks submit to the British Bankers’ Association — the private group that oversees Libor — don’t

seem to match the variation in the rates for their credit default swaps (financial instruments that are similar to

insurance and are one measure of a bank’s credit risk). There have been times when the swap rates have widened for

particular banks (suggesting a growing credit risk) even as their Libor submissions have remained stable (suggesting

that the banks’ borrowing costs haven’t changed). Anyone saving or borrowing for the future has a real stake in the

integrity of Libor and in the answers to these questions. When the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, which

oversees derivatives markets, began looking into interest-rate setting in 2008, we were guided not only by questions

about the decline of actual unsecured lending among banks, the supposed basis of Libor, but also by our founding

statute, the Commodity Exchange Act. The law prohibits attempts to manipulate and falsely report information that

tends to affect the price of a commodity — including interest rates like Libor. Markets work best when benchmark rates

are based on observable transactions. The public is shortchanged if Libor, the emperor of rates, is not clothed in such

transactions. One solution might be to use other benchmark rates — like the overnight index swaps rate, which is tied

to the rate at which banks lend to one another overnight — that are based on real transactions. There are also

benchmark rates based on actual short-term secured financings (loans in which collateral is pledged) between banks

and other financial institutions. For any new or revised benchmark to be broadly accepted by the financial markets,

borrowers, lenders and hedgers who rely on Libor would benefit from a process for an orderly transition. The Barclays

case demonstrates that Libor has become more vulnerable to misconduct. It’s time for a new or revised benchmark —

an emperor clothed in actual, observable market transactions — to restore the confidence of Americans that the rates

at which they borrow and lend money are set honestly and transparently. Gary Gensler is the chairman of the

Commodity Futures Trading Commission.  Attorney Advisor FHFA Office of Inspector General 400 7

th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 Tel: 
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RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor

 
Interesting observation. Consider the alternative described by Gensler—contracts which reference a hollow index ripe

for manipulation. Or, have I missed something.  From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:36 PM

To:  Cc: Seide, David Subject: RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor The thought of switching to a new

benchmark means revising all those contracts, rewriting all that software, coming up with a substitute for the Eurodollar

hedges used to set up interest rate swaps. It makes my head hurt just to think about it. From:  Sent:

Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:34 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: Seide, David Subject: CFTC Weighs in on Libor In case

you guys didn’t see this  August 6, 2012 Libor, Naked and Exposed By GARY GENSLER Washington

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

 
Can’t argue that point. Maybe fed funds as baseline floating rate, with a suitable CDS index spread laid on for existing

LIBOR contracts. Let me consider that some more. From: Hinkley, Robert Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Lee, Timothy Cc: Seide, David Subject: RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor Interesting observation. Consider the

alternative described by Gensler—contracts which reference a hollow index ripe for manipulation. Or, have I missed

something.  From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:36 PM To: Hinkley, Robert Cc: Seide, David

Subject: RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor The thought of switching to a new benchmark means revising all those

contracts, rewriting all that software, coming up with a substitute for the Eurodollar hedges used to set up interest rate

swaps. It makes my head hurt just to think about it. From:  Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 12:34 PM

To: Lee, Timothy Cc: Seide, David Subject: CFTC Weighs in on Libor In case you guys didn’t see this.  August 6,

2012 Libor, Naked and Exposed By GARY GENSLER Washington AMERICANS who save for the future, use credit

cards or borrow money for tuition, cars and homes deserve assurance that the interest rates on their savings and

loans are set in a reliable and honest way. That’s why the revelation that the British bank Barclays attempted to

manipulate the London interbank offered rate , or Libor — one of the benchmark rates used to determine the cost of

borrowing around the world — is so disturbing. But the Barclays case isn’t only about misconduct by large financial

institutions. It also raises questions about the reliability and accuracy of these key interest rates, which are largely

determined by the private sector, without significant government oversight. When you save money in a money market

fund or short-term bond fund, or take out a mortgage or a small-business loan, the rate you receive or pay is often

based, directly or indirectly, on Libor. It’s the reference rate for nearly half of adjustable-rate mortgages in the United

States; for about 70 percent of the American futures market; and for a majority of the American swaps market, where

businesses hedge risks from changes in interest rates. Libor is supposed to be the average rate at which the largest

banks honestly believe they can borrow from one another unsecured (that is, without posting collateral). Libor was set

up in the 1980s when banks regularly made loans to other banks on that basis. However, the number of banks willing

to lend to one another on such terms has been sharply reduced because of economic turmoil, including the 2008

global financial crisis, the European debt crisis that began in 2010, and the downgrading of large banks’ credit ratings

this year. Banks have shifted toward secured borrowing and, on occasion, borrowing from central banks like the

Federal Reserve and the European Central Bank. As Mervyn King, the governor of the Bank of England, said of Libor

in 2008: “It is, in many ways, the rate at which banks do not lend to each other.” These changes in the markets raise

questions about the integrity of this important benchmark. First, why is Libor so different from another benchmark

interest rate for borrowing in United States dollars — Euribor, or euro interbank offered rate? Both rates are calculated

on the basis of banks’ answers to roughly the same question. For Libor, a bank is asked at what rate it thinks it can

borrow, while for Euribor, a bank is asked at what rate it thinks other banks are able to borrow. And yet the Euribor for

dollar borrowings is about twice as high as the comparable Libor. Second, why have Libor and other benchmark rates

typically not been aligned, since 2008, with the borrowing rates that would be implied by foreign exchange markets? A

long-established financial theory known as interest rate parity says that the difference in interest rates between two

countries should be roughly in line with the expected change in exchange rates between the countries’ currencies. (If it

isn’t, that opens an opportunity for arbitrage, the practice of taking advantage of price differences.) Until 2007, as the
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Seide>

Subject: RE: CFTC Weighs in on Libor
Sent: August 7, 2012 12:43 PM
Received: August 7, 2012 12:43 PM

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



theory predicted, the difference between the borrowing rate in one currency and the lending rate in another could

typically be derived from foreign currency exchange rates. In the last few years, that hasn’t been the case, and this

divergence between theory and practice has yet to be adequately explained. Third, why is the volatility of the dollar -

denominated Libor so much lower than the volatility of other short-term credit market rates? Just like stocks and

bonds, short-term interest rates experience a certain volatility. But Libor has less severe swings than comparable

rates. In addition, the variation in rates that some banks submit to the British Bankers’ Association — the private group

that oversees Libor — don’t seem to match the variation in the rates for their credit default swaps (financial

instruments that are similar to insurance and are one measure of a bank’s credit risk). There have been times when

the swap rates have widened for particular banks (suggesting a growing credit risk) even as their Libor submissions

have remained stable (suggesting that the banks’ borrowing costs haven’t changed). Anyone saving or borrowing for

the future has a real stake in the integrity of Libor and in the answers to these questions. When the Commodity

Futures Trading Commission, which oversees derivatives markets, began looking into interest-rate setting in 2008, we

were guided not only by questions about the decline of actual unsecured lending among banks, the supposed basis of

Libor, but also by our founding statute, the Commodity Exchange Act. The law prohibits attempts to manipulate and

falsely report information that tends to affect the price of a commodity — including interest rates like Libor. Markets

work best when benchmark rates are based on observable transactions. The public is shortchanged if Libor, the

emperor of rates, is not clothed in such transactions. One solution might be to use other benchmark rates — like the

overnight index swaps rate, which is tied to the rate at which banks lend to one another overnight — that are based on

real transactions. There are also benchmark rates based on actual short-term secured financings (loans in which

collateral is pledged) between banks and other financial institutions. For any new or revised benchmark to be broadly

accepted by the financial markets, borrowers, lenders and hedgers who rely on Libor would benefit from a process for

an orderly transition. The Barclays case demonstrates that Libor has become more vulnerable to misconduct. It’s time

for a new or revised benchmark — an emperor clothed in actual, observable market transactions — to restore the

confidence of Americans that the rates at which they borrow and lend money are set honestly and transparently. Gary

Gensler is the chairman of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.  Attorney Advisor FHFA

Office of Inspector General 400 7 th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 Tel: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



RE: Are you in the office today?

 
Folks here have asked about the LIBOR thing, and I suggested the smart thing to do would be for me to touch base

with you and Jamie. Will you be in the office tomorrow? From: Friedman, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Friedman@fhfa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 8:42 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: Re: Are you in the office today? Hi, Tim. I'm at

FNM today on an exam. What can I help you with? From : Timothy Lee Sent : Wednesday, August 08, 2012 08:35 AM

To : Friedman, Timothy Subject : Are you in the office today? If so, could I swing by for a moment? Thanks, Tim

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential or privileged under

applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use,

distribution, or copying of this email, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended

recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you received this email in

error, please permanently delete it and any attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the

information. Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you received this email in

error. Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or

privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended

recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any person

other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you

have received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments, and do not save, copy,

disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please call 202-649-3800 if

you have questions.

Item ID: 31582
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To: Friedman, Timothy <Timothy.Friedman@fhfa.gov>
Subject: RE: Are you in the office today?
Sent: August 8, 2012 8:43 AM
Received: August 8, 2012 8:43 AM



RE: Are you in the office today?

 
Bright and early is my preference. When are you normally in the office? From: Friedman, Timothy

[mailto:Timothy.Friedman@fhfa.gov] Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 9:13 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: Re: Are

you in the office today? Yes, I will be in tomorrow. Let me know what time works for you. Tim From : Timothy Lee Sent

: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 08:43 AM To : Friedman, Timothy Subject : RE: Are you in the office today? Folks here

have asked about the LIBOR thing, and I suggested the smart thing to do would be for me to touch base with you and

Jamie. Will you be in the office tomorrow? From: Friedman, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Friedman@fhfa.gov] Sent:

Wednesday, August 08, 2012 8:42 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: Re: Are you in the office today? Hi, Tim. I'm at FNM

today on an exam. What can I help you with? From : Timothy Lee Sent : Wednesday, August 08, 2012 08:35 AM To :

Friedman, Timothy Subject : Are you in the office today? If so, could I swing by for a moment? Thanks, Tim

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

you have questions. Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential or

privileged under applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s).

Any use, distribution, or copying of this email, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than

the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you received

this email in error, please permanently delete it and any attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any

part of the information. Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you received

this email in error. Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be

confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the

intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by

any person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you

believe you have received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments, and do not save,

copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please call 202-649-

3800 if you have questions.

Item ID: 31583
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
Sent: August 8, 2012 9:23 AM
Received: August 8, 2012 9:23 AM



LIBOR complaints

 
http://www.lieffcabraser.com/media/pnc/4/media.904.pdf

http://newsandinsight.thomsonreuters.com/uploadedFiles/Reuters_Content/2012/05_-

_May/Libor_Consolidated_Amended_Complaint.pdf

http://www.whafh.com/modules/case/docs/3020_cid_3_Initial%20Complaint.pdf

http://clients.oakbridgeins.com/clients/blog/liboratcomp.pdf http://clients.oakbridgeins.com/clients/blog/libor51.pdf

http://clients.oakbridgeins.com/clients/blog/libor86.pdf There are also some claims filed based in antritrust violations,

but I don’t think that’s what you’re interested in.

Item ID: 31584
From:
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: LIBOR complaints
Sent: August 8, 2012 11:19 AM
Received: August 8, 2012 11:19 AM

(b) (6)



Follow-up

 
Hi , As a follow-up, I would like to arrange a short conversation with the right person, perhaps , to

discuss Fannie’s view of any impact the LIBOR episode featuring Barclays et al may have on the company, and

whether it has considered any steps to date. Thanks as always for your help. Best, Tim

Item ID: 31585
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To:
Subject: Follow-up
Sent: August 8, 2012 12:39 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 12:39 PM

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



RE: Tim, would you please send the questions you'd have for 

by

return e-mail

 
It’s a brief call centering on whether Freddie has given thought, at this point, to any possible impact on the firm from

the LIBOR scandal or possible steps. From:  Sent: Wednesday,

August 08, 2012 2:18 PM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: Tim, would you please send the questions you'd have for  by

return e-mail Tim, I'm trying to see if I can set up a conference call over the next couple of days. If I can't get on the

schedule for Friday morning, how do Monday and Tuesday look for you. Please send the questions by return e-mail,

as I'd like to run them by and our counsel prior. Thanks, 

 Jones Branch Dr., MS 434 McLean, VA 22102

Item ID: 31586
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To:
Subject: RE: Tim, would you please send the questions you'd have for  by

 return e-mail
Sent: August 8, 2012 2:20 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 2:20 PM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
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LIBOR

Item ID: 31587
Sent: August 8, 2012 3:49 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 3:49 PM
Type: Calendar Entry



Accepted: LIBOR/Barclays Call

Item ID: 31588
Sent: August 8, 2012 3:52 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 3:52 PM
Type: Calendar Entry



LIBOR

 
Hi Old Salt, Per our conversation, I have a phone call lined up with Freddie for tomorrow afternoon. Fannie promises to

get back to me with a time to speak as well. Tim

Item ID: 31589
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

Subject: LIBOR
Sent: August 8, 2012 4:16 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 4:16 PM



RE: LIBOR

 
HOOAH. Well done, Skipper. Keep me in the loop. Tx -R

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:

Lee, Timothy

Sent:

8/8/2012 4:16 PM

To:

Parker, Richard

Subject:

LIBOR

Hi Old Salt,

Per our conversation, I have a phone call lined up with Freddie for tomorrow afternoon. Fannie promises to get back to

me with a time to speak as well.

Tim

Item ID: 31590
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: LIBOR
Sent: August 8, 2012 4:20 PM
Received: August 8, 2012 4:20 PM

(b) (6)



LIBOR

Item ID: 31591
Sent: August 9, 2012 7:57 AM
Received: August 9, 2012 7:57 AM
Type: Calendar Entry



LIBOR

 
Hi Old Salt, Following up on an earlier, informal conversation with Tim Friedman upstairs, I caught up with him again

this morning. 

Pollard.) 

. Separate

conversations are scheduled for this afternoon at Freddie Mac and pending at Fannie Mae. Stand by. Tim

Item ID: 31592
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

Cc: DiSanto, Emilia </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d94639648c304c1d8447667da03493cb-Emilia
DiSa>

Subject: LIBOR
Sent: August 9, 2012 10:07 AM
Received: August 9, 2012 10:07 AM

(b) (5)
(b) (5)



RE: LIBOR

 
Great! Nice work. Pls stay on it. Tx-R

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:

Lee, Timothy

Sent:

8/9/2012 10:07 AM

To:

Parker, Richard

Cc:

DiSanto, Emilia

Subject:

LIBOR

Hi Old Salt,

Following up on an earlier, informal conversation with Tim Friedman upstairs, I caught up with him again this morning.

 Pollard.)

Separate conversations are scheduled for this afternoon at Freddie Mac and pending at Fannie Mae. Stand by.

Tim

Item ID: 31595
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: LIBOR
Sent: August 9, 2012 10:14 AM
Received: August 9, 2012 10:14 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)



FW: Voice Mail from 2023537950 (31 seconds)

 
Hi Old Salt, FYI. Tim PS. Note the bit about “Barkley’s manipulation.” Manipulating LIBOR? $200 million and up.

Having a Chief Counsel who is more familiar with the 1990 Philadelphia 76ers than who the players are in fixed-

income capital markets? Priceless. From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 9:28 AM To: Saddler,

Bryan; Linick, Steve Cc: Emerzian, Peter; DiSanto, Emilia; Lee, Timothy; Seide, David Subject: RE: Voice Mail from

 (31 seconds) 

Tim Lee 

Pollard  Peter, see the email string below. Bryan, 

  Peter’s 

 Thanks. From: Saddler, Bryan Sent:

Wednesday, August 08, 2012 9:50 PM To: Stephens, Michael; Linick, Steve Subject: RE: Voice Mail from 

(31 seconds) Cool. Thanks. Sent from my Windows Phone From: Stephens, Michael Sent: 8/8/2012 8:22 PM To:

Linick, Steve; Saddler, Bryan Subject: RE: Voice Mail from  (31 seconds) 

Sent from my Windows Phone From: Linick, Steve Sent: 8/8/2012 7:45 PM To: Saddler, Bryan

Cc: Stephens, Michael Subject: RE: Voice Mail from  (31 seconds) Tx for reminding me. I think Mike and

Peter  I know Mike has been asked about this issue by rmbs task force. Mike

Sent from my Windows Phone From: Saddler, Bryan Sent: 8/8/2012 11:13 AM To: Linick, Steve Cc: Stephens,

Michael Subject: FW: Voice Mail from  (31 seconds) Steven: 

 

 Pollard)? Thanks, B From:

Saddler, Bryan Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 8:49 AM To: Linick, Steve Cc: Stephens, Michael Subject: FW: Voice

Mail from  (31 seconds) Steve: Attached is an voicemail from ; you remember him,

yes? 

 Alfred 

 Thanks, Bryan From: Microsoft Outlook On Behalf Of

 Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 4:29 PM To: Saddler, Bryan Subject: Voice Mail from  (31

seconds) Voice Mail Preview: Bryan go ahead cougher from the department justice I'm calling on and 

 we have a moment would you give me a call at  and

perhaps you could put me in touch with the right people to talk to you thanks bye. Created by Microsoft Speech

Technology. Learn More... You received a voice mail from 

Item ID: 31594
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

Subject: FW: Voice Mail from (31 seconds)
Sent: August 9, 2012 10:16 AM
Received: August 9, 2012 10:16 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (5)
(b) (5)

(b) (5) (b) (5)
(b) (6) (b) (5) (b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (5)

(b) (6)
(b) (5) (b) (6) (b) (5)
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



Accepted: LIBOR

Item ID: 31596
Sent: August 9, 2012 11:26 AM
Received: August 9, 2012 11:26 AM
Type: Calendar Entry



Libor

 
Hi Old Salt, Just off the phone with  at Fannie Mae. 

. Freddie Mac called

back and pushed for mid-next week on their call. I noted that all I want is 15 minutes, but there is a possibility that I

may be unable to get them on the phone this week. Still working the problem. Tim

Item ID: 31597
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
DiSa>, Rhinesmith, Alan </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98d654fcd31f48f7887a69bf4cc5b12d-Alan Rhines>

Subject: Libor
Sent: August 9, 2012 4:31 PM
Received: August 9, 2012 4:31 PM

(b) (6) (b) (5)



RE: Libor

 
Oustanding. Tx, Skipper

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:

Lee, Timothy

Sent:

8/9/2012 4:31 PM

To:

Parker, Richard

Cc:

DiSanto, Emilia; Rhinesmith, Alan

Subject:

Libor

Hi Old Salt,

Just off the phone with  at Fannie Mae. 

Freddie Mac called back and pushed for mid-next week on their call. I noted that all I want is 15 minutes, but there is a

possibility that I may be unable to get them on the phone this week. Still working the problem.

Tim

Item ID: 31598
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: Libor
Sent: August 9, 2012 4:47 PM
Received: August 9, 2012 4:47 PM

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (5)





(b) (6)





 Pollard)? Thanks, B From: Saddler, Bryan Sent: Thursday, July 26,

2012 8:49 AM To: Linick, Steve Cc: Stephens, Michael Subject: FW: Voice Mail from  (31 seconds) Steve:

Attached is an voicemail from  you remember him, yes? 

Alfred 

Thanks, Bryan From: Microsoft Outlook On Behalf Of  Sent: Wednesday,

July 25, 2012 4:29 PM To: Saddler, Bryan Subject: Voice Mail from  (31 seconds) Voice Mail Preview:

Bryan go ahead cougher from the department justice I'm calling on and 

we have a moment would you give me a call at  and perhaps you could put me in touch with the right

people to talk to you thanks bye. Created by Microsoft Speech Technology. Learn More... You received a voice mail

from 

(b) (5)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



thanks

 
You did a terrific job presenting mike with your thoughts on LIBOR..touche!

Item ID: 31601
From: DiSanto, Emilia 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Cc: Parker, Richard 
Subject: thanks
Sent: August 10, 2012 9:37 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 9:37 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



RE: thanks

 
Always happy to help! From: DiSanto, Emilia Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:38 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: Parker,

Richard Subject: thanks You did a terrific job presenting mike with your thoughts on LIBOR..touche!

Item ID: 31602
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

Cc: Parker, Richard </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35b52473fd4b4574add82079a96054be-Richard
Par>

Subject: RE: thanks
Sent: August 10, 2012 9:39 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 9:39 AM



Libor

 
I left a message for . I told him you would call him and feel free to have an open

discussion with him. Thanks.

Item ID: 31603
From: Stephens, Michael 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Cc: DiSanto, Emilia
Subject: Libor
Sent: August 10, 2012 9:54 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 9:54 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



FW: Libor

 
Hi Peter, Just got this and it’s apropos. Could I swing by for a 10 minute conversation when you free up? Tim From:

Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:54 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: Libor I left a

message for . I told him you would call him and feel free to have an open

discussion with him. Thanks.

Item ID: 31604
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To: Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff35406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>

Subject: FW: Libor
Sent: August 10, 2012 9:57 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 9:57 AM

(b) (6)



RE: Libor

 
yes From: Lee, Timothy Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:58 AM To: Emerzian, Peter Subject: FW: Libor Hi Peter, Just

got this and it’s apropos. Could I swing by for a 10 minute conversation when you free up? Tim From: Stephens,

Michael Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:54 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: Libor I left a message

for . I told him you would call him and feel free to have an open discussion with

him. Thanks.

Item ID: 31606
From: Emerzian, Peter <Peter.Emerzian@fhfaoig.gov>
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: Libor
Sent: August 10, 2012 9:58 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 9:58 AM

(b) (6)





RE: Libor

 
Tim—be sure you have another person present during the conversation please From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday,

August 10, 2012 9:54 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia Subject: Libor I left a message for 

. I told him you would call him and feel free to have an open discussion with him. Thanks.

Item ID: 31607
From: DiSanto, Emilia 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: Libor
Sent: August 10, 2012 10:13 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 10:13 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



RE: Libor

 
Will strive to set up a time with early next week, as I’ve lined up this afternoon for errands. Have already reached

out to Peter Emerzian about finding a suitable conversation partner. From: DiSanto, Emilia Sent: Friday, August 10,

2012 10:14 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: RE: Libor Tim—be sure you have another person present during the

conversation please From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:54 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto,

Emilia Subject: Libor I left a message for . I told him you would call him and feel

free to have an open discussion with him. Thanks.

Item ID: 31608
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
Sent: August 10, 2012 10:30 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 10:30 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



LIBOR conversation with DOJ

 
Hi Mike,  and I are going to line up a time to speak on Monday afternoon or Tuesday morning; he owes me

suggested time slots. Peter and/or  will also plan to sit in on the conversation. Tim ----- Timothy Lee Senior Policy

Advisor, FHFA-OIG 202-730-2821

Item ID: 31609
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To: Stephens, Michael </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2da0367840de4f2c8c5ac168562ab556-Michael
Ste>

Cc: DiSanto, Emilia </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d94639648c304c1d8447667da03493cb-Emilia
DiSa>, Parker, Richard </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35b52473fd4b4574add82079a96054be-Richard
Par>, Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff35406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter
Emerz>,  </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e7806771e6a4a00bdc45eca75864a81-

>
Subject: LIBOR conversation with DOJ
Sent: August 10, 2012 11:43 AM
Received: August 10, 2012 11:43 AM
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(b) (6)
(b) (6)











FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ

 
Tim, : See the below. Pls make this happen for me. Work it out amongst you as you see fit. Tim has the lead.

Need feedback by COB. Tx, Rich From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 1:33 PM To: Parker,

Richard; Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject: RE: LIBOR conversation with

DOJ Rich, I think a discussion with Civil is all we need at this time. Please set up a meeting with Steve next week to

discuss, Em and Tim are up on it. Invite OI From: Parker, Richard Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 11:52 AM To: Lee,

Timothy; Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject: RE: LIBOR conversation

with DOJ Tim, Continued good staff work. Let me know if I need to shift around your other priorities to keep this effort

on track. Keel it up. Tx, Rich Sent from my Windows Phone From: Lee, Timothy Sent: 8/10/2012 11:43 AM To:

Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Parker, Richard; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject: LIBOR

conversation with DOJ Hi Mike  and I are going to line up a time to speak on Monday afternoon or Tuesday

morning; he owes me suggested time slots. Peter and/or  will also plan to sit in on the conversation. Tim -----

Timothy Lee Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG 202-730-2821

Item ID: 31616
From: Parker, Richard 
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Cc:
Subject: FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ
Sent: August 10, 2012 1:36 PM
Received: August 10, 2012 1:36 PM
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FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ

 
Tim, Would you like me to work with  to schedule a good time on Steve’s calendar? If so, Please provide me

with a list of all those who should be on the invite (I am not familiar with people in investigations). Thank you!

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or privileged

under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s).

Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or attachments by any person other than

the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have

received this e-mail in error, permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments; and do not save, copy, disclose, or

use any part of the information contained therein. Call the sender if you have questions. From: Parker, Richard Sent:

Friday, August 10, 2012 1:36 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:  Subject: FW: LIBOR

conversation with DOJ Tim, : See the below. Pls make this happen for me. Work it out amongst you as you

see fit. Tim has the lead. Need feedback by COB. Tx, Rich From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012

1:33 PM To: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject: RE: LIBOR

conversation with DOJ Rich, I think a discussion with Civil is all we need at this time. Please set up a meeting with

Steve next week to discuss, Em and Tim are up on it. Invite OI From: Parker, Richard Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012

11:52 AM To: Lee, Timothy; Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter  Subject: RE:

LIBOR conversation with DOJ Tim, Continued good staff work. Let me know if I need to shift around your other

priorities to keep this effort on track. Keel it up. Tx, Rich Sent from my Windows Phone From: Lee, Timothy Sent:

8/10/2012 11:43 AM To: Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Parker, Richard; Emerzian, Peter; 

Subject: LIBOR conversation with DOJ Hi Mike,  and I are going to line up a time to speak on Monday afternoon or

Tuesday morning; he owes me suggested time slots. Peter and/or will also plan to sit in on the conversation. Tim

----- Timothy Lee Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG 202-730-2821

Item ID: 31615
From:
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>, 
Subject: FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ
Sent: August 10, 2012 1:39 PM
Received: August 10, 2012 1:39 PM
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FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ

 
 I misunderstood the order of events on the meetings. We’ll follow up with more information on Monday.

Thanks, From: Parker, Richard Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:28 PM To:  Subject: RE: LIBOR

conversation with DOJ ,  Steve

Steve . OK? Rich From:  Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:24 PM

To: ; Lee, Timothy; Parker, Richard Subject: FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ

We would like to add an appointment on Steve’s calendar for this meeting once Tim learns the availability of

the DOJ representatives. It looks like the best times for the FHFA-OIG participants are 3:00 and 4:00 on Monday and

10:00 and 11:00 on Tuesday. Do you know if these times would work for Steve? Thank you,  From: Parker,

Richard Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 1:36 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:  Subject: FW:

LIBOR conversation with DOJ Tim,  See the below. Pls make this happen for me. Work it out amongst you

as you see fit. Tim has the lead. Need feedback by COB. Tx, Rich From: Stephens, Michael Sent: Friday, August 10,

2012 1:33 PM To: Parker, Richard; Lee, Timothy Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject: RE:

LIBOR conversation with DOJ Rich, I think a discussion with Civil is all we need at this time. Please set up a meeting

with Steve next week to discuss, Em and Tim are up on it. Invite OI From: Parker, Richard Sent: Friday, August 10,

2012 11:52 AM To: Lee, Timothy; Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Emerzian, Peter;  Subject:

RE: LIBOR conversation with DOJ Tim, Continued good staff work. Let me know if I need to shift around your other

priorities to keep this effort on track. Keel it up. Tx, Rich Sent from my Windows Phone From: Lee, Timothy Sent:

8/10/2012 11:43 AM To: Stephens, Michael Cc: DiSanto, Emilia; Parker, Richard; Emerzian, Peter; 

Subject: LIBOR conversation with DOJ Hi Mike  and I are going to line up a time to speak on Monday afternoon or

Tuesday morning; he owes me suggested time slots. Peter and/or will also plan to sit in on the conversation. Tim

----- Timothy Lee Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG 202-730-2821

Item ID: 31612
From:
To:
Cc:  Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: FW: LIBOR conversation with DOJ
Sent: August 10, 2012 3:34 PM
Received: August 10, 2012 3:34 PM
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FW: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR

 
From:  Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 4:52 PM To: Lee, Timothy

Cc Subject: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to

discuss LIBOR Tim – Monday afternoon is unfortunately not good for the people at this end. I will try to see if Tuesday

morning would work (but I won’t know until Monday – sorry). Thanks again for offering to meet with us. – * * * * *

 Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, Frauds Section United States

Department of Justice Patrick Henry Building  601 D. Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004 

 The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and

confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work

product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an

agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this

document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original

message.

Item ID: 31620
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

Subject: FW: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR
Sent: August 13, 2012 7:49 AM
Received: August 13, 2012 7:49 AM
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FW: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR

 
Hi  I’m inclined to tee up an 0930 meeting tomorrow. We only need half an hour. Originally I was thinking of a

phone call, but if they’re offering a meeting, in my view it’s worth the trip to meet people in person. What do you think?

Tim From:  Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 9:37 AM To: Lee,

Timothy; Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG

meeting to discuss LIBOR Is it possible that we can meet tomorrow starting sometime between 9:30 and 10:15? From:

Lee, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:20 AM To: 

Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss

LIBOR That’s fine – let me know about Tuesday morning when you have a chance. Best, Tim From

 Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 4:52 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:

) Subject: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to

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

message. Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential or privileged

under applicable law, or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use,

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

error.

Item ID: 31625
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

>
Cc: Emerzian, Peter </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e5f50330ff35406f9fb12c708e959aeb-Peter Emerz>
Subject: FW: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR
Sent: August 13, 2012 9:44 AM
Received: August 13, 2012 9:44 AM
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RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR

 
Tim â€“ It turns out Tuesday afternoon would work better for us â€“ does that work for you? Say at 3:30? If not, do you

have time on Wednesday? Sorry this is proving difficult. Finally, do you by any chance have a phone number for Mike

Stevens over there? He left me a message but no phone number. Thanks -  From: Lee, Timothy

[mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:20 AM To: 

Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR

Thatâ€™s fine â€“ let me know about Tuesday morning when you have a chance. Best, Tim From: 

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 4:52 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:

 Subject: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to

discuss LIBOR Tim â€“ Monday afternoon is unfortunately not good for the people at this end. I will try to see if

Tuesday morning would work (but I wonâ€™t know until Monday â€“ sorry). Thanks again for offering to meet with us.

â€“  * * * * *  Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, Frauds Section

United States Department of Justice Patrick Henry Building  601 D. Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004

 The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the

personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client

communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the

intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you

have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete

the original message. Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential or

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

this email in error.

Item ID: 31626
From:
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR
Sent: August 13, 2012 10:43 AM
Received: August 13, 2012 10:43 AM
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RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR

 
I could meet at 9:30 here, as well, with the caveat that I will need to leave by 10:00 a.m. Thanks. 

 U.S. Department of Justice Civil Division, Fraud Section 601 D Street, N.W.,  Washington,

D.C. 20004 Telephone:  Facsimile:  E-Mail:  This e-mail

(including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain

information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not

the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message, and please destroy all

copies of this e-mail. P Please consider the environment before printing this email From:  Sent:

Monday, August 13, 2012 10:54 AM To: Lee, Timothy Cc:  Subject: RE:

DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR Let me see if I can move my other 9:30 call. I think I probably can. I will

tell you as soon as I know. It would be great if you can come over here. From: Lee, Timothy

[mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:50 AM To:  Cc:

 Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR Hi  You

know, I was just about to propose 9:30 tomorrow morning. I doubt we would need much more than half an hour. 

suggested a meeting â€“ we can be by your offices if that is helpful. Tim From: 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:44 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: RE: DOJ /

FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR Tim â€“ It turns out Tuesday afternoon would work better for us â€“ does that

work for you? Say at 3:30? If not, do you have time on Wednesday? Sorry this is proving difficult. Finally, do you by

any chance have a phone number for Mike Stevens over there? He left me a message but no phone number. Thanks -

From: Lee, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:20 AM To: 

Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting

to discuss LIBOR Thatâ€™s fine â€“ let me know about Tuesday morning when you have a chance. Best, Tim From:

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

â€“  * * * *  Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, Frauds Section

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

Item ID: 31629
From:
To:  Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Cc:
Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR
Sent: August 13, 2012 11:09 AM
Received: August 13, 2012 11:09 AM
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part of the information. Please call the OIG at 202-730-4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you received

this email in error. Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email and any attachments may be confidential or

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







 
Care to sit in on this with me?

-----Original Appointment-----

From:

]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 12:09 PM

To /HQ/FHLMC; Lee, Timothy

Cc: /HQ/FHLMC

Subject: Invitation: Conference call: FHFA - OIG - Question re: LIBOR (Aug 15 09:45 AM EDT in ,

passcode 7012809)

When: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:45 AM-10:00 AM Eastern.

Where: , passcode 7012809
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

 
601 D Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004 From: Lee, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday,

August 13, 2012 12:17 PM To: 

Emerzian, Peter Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR Hi , Great. My colleague 

will be joining us. Whatâ€™s the street address? Best, Tim From: 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 12:16 PM To: Lee, Timothy Cc: 

Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR Tim - Tomorrow at 9:30 would be

fine. It would be great if you can come here. Ask for me at security and I will come down to collect you. - From:

Lee, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov] Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:50 AM To: 

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

â€“ * * * * * l Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, Frauds Section

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

Item ID: 31636
From:
To: Lee, Timothy <Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov>
Subject: RE: DOJ / FHFA OIG meeting to discuss LIBOR
Sent: August 13, 2012 12:18 PM
Received: August 13, 2012 12:18 PM
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

 
Alas, I will be on Cape Cod next week. Perhaps the subsequent week, starting the 27 th ? From: 

 Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:01 AM To: Lee, Timothy Subject: Re: LIBOR Tim

Great to hear from you. I'm out this week but would love to catch up. How about Monday or Tuesday at 4. 

Message sent from a Blackberry device From : Lee, Timothy < Timothy.Lee@fhfaoig.gov > To : 

; Parker, Richard  Sent

: Thu Aug 16 07:36:25 2012 Subject : LIBOR Hi Marc, We, um, couldn’t help but notice what you folks have been up to

lately . We’ve taken notice of it ourselves, for the principal reason that if some of the allegations we see in the papers

turn out to be well justified, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac are out hundreds of millions of dollars. It’s fair to say we are

interested in keeping up with developments on this front. When you have a free moment, could you give me a buzz?

Best, Tim ----- Timothy Lee Senior Policy Advisor, FHFA-OIG 202-730-2821 Confidentiality Notice: The information in

this email and any attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise protected from

disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this email, including any

of its contents or attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its

intended use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you received this email in error, please permanently delete it and any

attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information. Please call the OIG at 202-730-

4949 if you have any questions or to let us know you received this email in error.

Item ID: 31662
From: Lee, Timothy </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9770d766b6642c4ac0f9f116d0b180d-Timothy
Lee>

To:
Subject: RE: LIBOR
Sent: August 16, 2012 10:16 AM
Received: August 16, 2012 10:16 AM
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